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Ministry of Finance

Project Name: Supply and Installation of 50 Refrigerated Seawater Systems (RSW) on

fishing vessels, Maldives

Project Number: TES/2021/G-016

Clarification 1

Question

Answer

Regarding the Procurement “Supply and
Installation of 50 RSW systems in fishing vessels
(TES/2021/ G-016), we have some inquires. We
would like to know the volume of the water tank or
the measurements for the space fish is stored. Also,
if there is a requirement for the water flow rate.
Additionally, we would like to clarify as under the
chiller requirements, it should be Titanium Shell
and tubes, is it for both the evaporator and
condenser or can the evaporator be titaniu, and the
condenser be of copper/nickel.

The chiller/evaporator unit should be titanium. The
Condenser can be made of copper/nickel.

_ Section I/BDS (pg 25)
ITT 19.1 (a) Manufacturers authorization-required

What are the documents required as manufacture
authorization?

Written authorization from the manufacturer
indicating that the supplier is duly authorizedto
install and service the systems sourced from the
producer.

What is the capacity ( tons / 24 hours) of the RSW
Units to be supplied ?

Isit 10 tons / 24 hours ?

The RSW should have the capacity to cool 10 tons
of fish from ambient temperature to 0-3 degree
Celsius within 8 hours. For the purposes of this bid
the cooling capacity is given as time taken to cool
X capacity of fish over an 8 hour period to 0-3
degree C

Couldn’t find ITT 4.3/ITT 4.5 but under the
Qualifications section (Page 31) it has been asked
to refer to these points.

Couldn’t find ITB points ITB 34.1, ITB 13.2.

Refer to Bidding Document page 6 ITB 4.3 and
ITB 4.5

Refer to Bidding Document page 17 ITB 34.1

Refer to Addendum 1 -ITB 13.2

The piping necessary to fiber works of cutting,
laying pipes and valves to fish hold tanks will be
installed by the owners or this is part of the scope
of the RSW supplier?

This is part of works for the supplier

What is the scope of works and supply and
installation?

Supply, install and commission the RSW and the
genset required for the functioning of the RSW

What is the is the Budget Allocated for 50 units?

Cannot be disclosed.

Or is installation meant as installing the RSW unit
on the boat with Sea Water Pumps and connecting
to the RSW unit to generator?

The scope is for the supply, installation and
commission of the RSW systems on board a
fishing vessel




